MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor & Council
From: K. Aaron Shirley, Finance Director/City Recorder
Date: December 14, 2021

Subject: ~ Updated Voter Participation Map

Mayor & Council,

Resolution 12-02-2021 establishes a voter participation map for Santaquin City which by Utah State Code
20A-7-401.3 requires that it be adopted no later than January 1, 2022. Fourth class cities, like Santaquin,
are required every 10 years, after the census, to divide the city into four contiguous and compact voter
participation areas of substantially equal population. This voter participation map will be in use until the
next census and reviewed again in ten years from the effective date of this resolution.

This map was amended on Monday December 13, 2021, after Kristen Swensen — an elections supervisor
from the Utah County/Clerk Auditor’s Office, noticed that a parcel of Santaquin City was missing. After
discovering that a relatively recent annexation (500 West in front of Santaquin Elementary from Nebo
School District) was missing I was tasked with getting our GIS specialist to update the voter participation
map accordingly. Once this was done, it was approved by Utah County and updated in the City Council
packet.

If you have any questions, I'd be happy to answer them.



